From: Sitko Michal [ |
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 12:52 PM

To: Frydrychovsky Lukas

Subject: RE: Nabidka opravy vytahu, KONE a.s.

Dobry den, vase objedndvka ¢. OB 18/2017 byla prijata a timto ji potvrzujeme, s pozdravem Michal
Sitko, mistr servisu KONE a.s.

S podzravem,

Michal Sitko

Mistr servisu

KONE a.s., pobocka
V Lipkach 894

500 02 Hradec Kréalové
Tel:
Mobil:
Email:

www.kone.cz

EENE Dedicated to People Flow

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Confidentiality notice:

The information contained in this message or files attached to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that the use, copying, any
form of dissemination and any other corresponding action in respect of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received
this message in error, please delete the message and notify the sender immediately. Thank you. Please note that we take
reasonable precautions to prevent the transmission of viruses; however, we cannot guarantee that this message or its
attachments are free from viruses. We only send and receive emails on the basis that we are not be liable for any loss or
damage resulting from the opening of this message and/or attachments.
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